# Eden Township Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes March 30, 2015 - 8:00 p.m.

This meeting was called to order in the Eden Community Center by Chairman Ryan Bagent, with all present standing to recite the pledge of allegiance. In addition to Mr. Bagent, the following Eden Township personnel were present; Trustee Kenneth Hall and Fiscal Officer Steve Little. Trustee Don Glover was absent due to the death and funeral of his mother, longtime Eden Township Resident Marilee Glover. Also present were Brian Beever, the Hahn Family, Harry Farley and Andrew King. Road Maintenance Supervisor Dan Baker came in later. A copy of the minutes, a monthly cash journal report and; fund, appropriation and revenue status reports were given to the trustees. Trustee Glover moved to waive the reading of the minutes, Trustee Hall seconded the motion and all voted in favor. The minutes were filed for the permanent record.

## **Public Participation:**

Tammy Hahn asked about the roads and our plan to fix them. Chairman Bagent reported that the board wanted to fix the worst areas and that several loads of stone had been brought in to fill bad places. Also of concern are the higher traffic areas those needed to be repaired first. Mr. Beever asked about dumps and getting some areas cleaned up. Harry Farley asked to give a key for the Community Center to the mail carrier so she could use the bathroom. Road Maintenance Supervisor Baker reported she had purchased a home in the area and the bathroom issue for the mail carrier had been resolved. Andrew King introduced himself and reported he would be running in the primary next year and just wanted to hear some township issues. He works in the Delaware County Prosecutor's office and handles townships there.

### **Old Business:**

It was reported both trucks were back in service.

#### **New Business:**

A letter was read regarding a complaint and a request to cover the repair bill of a vehicle reportedly damaged by bad road conditions on Graceland Lane. It was recommended to ask the Prosecutor's review the complaint and associated bill. Fiscal Office Little will deliver the letter to Austin Lecklider in the Prosecutor's Office. Trustee Hall moved to have bids advertised and bid packets out for opening at the April Meeting Trustee Bagent seconded the motion and all voted aye.

#### **Road Report:**

Road conditions are worsening. Winter weather has caused considerable breaking—up of the chip and seal. Road Maintenance Supervisor Baker is trying to locate and purchase asphalt road grindings to fill some of the broken chip and seal. Trustee Bagent is also trying to locate grindings for road repair.

Trustee Hall moved to pay the bills, Trustee Bagent seconded the motion and all voted in favor. The attached listing is a true and accurate listing of the bills that were presented to be paid.

Trustee Hall made a motion to adjourn, Trustee Bagent seconded the motion and all Trustees voted in favor. The meeting was adjourned.

I hereby certify that sufficient funds were on deposit for the deposit to pay the attached expenditures;		payment of the forgoing bills when obligated and funds are now on Steve Little, Fiscal Officer.	
Chairman, Ryan C. Bagent	Trustee Donald L. Glover	Trustee Kenneth E. Hall	Fiscal Officer, Steve Little